From: Chambers - Ross ]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2017 3:53 PM

To: 'Michael Nguyen'

Subject: RE: Manufacturing and Associated Industries and Occupations Award 2010

Dear Michael,

| refer to the below correspondence in respect of the Group 1 Decision issued on 9 June 2017 and confirm that the
extension sought by the AMWU has been granted.

The AMWU is to file comments on the revised exposure draft in the above Award in accordance with paragraphs
[119] — [121] of the Decision [2017] FWCFB 3177 by 4:00 pm Thursday, 6 July 2017.

Kind Regards

DANIELLE MEZZATESTA
Associate to The Hon. Justice 1JK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4520

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Michael Nguyen [mailto:michael.nguyen@amwu.org.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2017 1:43 PM

To: Chambers - Ross ]

Subject: Manufacturing and Associated Industries and Occupations Award 2010

Dear Associate to the President

| am writing regarding directions in the recently published decision 9 June 2017 4 yearly review of modern awards —
Award Stage — Group 1 [2017] FWCFB 3177.

The decision directs at paragraphs [119] — [121] for parties to provide further comment about any errors or further
issues with the exposure draft by 30 June 2017.

The AMWU officer responsible for negotiating with the parties and advocating the interests of the AMWU in the
Manufacturing Award works part-time two days a week and is currently on annual leave. She will be returning to
normal duties shortly before parties are required to identify any errors or further issues in the Exposure Draft to the

Commission on 30 June 2017.

In light of this, | am respectfully requesting on behalf of the AMWU an extension of time to provide further comment
be extended by four working days to 6 July 2017.

Regards

Michael.

Michael Nguyen

Research Officer

Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union
michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au
+61 4 1111 4307 | +61 2 8868 1578 | f. +61 2 9897 9275
www.amwu.org.au
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